From: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2024 4:54 PM

To: Emily Baxter <emily.baxter@kingstonreid.com>

Cc: Steven Amendola <steven.amendola@kingstonreid.com>

Subject: RE: Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards | C2019/5259 [KR-
PRODUCTION.FID56519]

OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Baxter,

The President will permit the Australian Fresh Produce Alliance to file submissions in
reply by 5:00 pm (AEDT) on Tuesday, 5 November 2024.

Kind regards,

Mahmoud Al Rifai (he/him)

Associate to Justice Hatcher, President
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At the Fair Work Commission we respect and celebrate the diversity of our communities
and we are committed to creating a safe and welcoming space for all.


mailto:chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au

We acknowledge that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to
Country and pay our respects to their Elders past and present.

This email was sent from Gadigal land.

Important: This message may contain private or confidential information. If you think
this email was sent to you by mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete
all copies of the email from your system. Please refer to our privacy policy for more
information on how we collect and handle personal information.


https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fwc.gov.au%2Fabout-us%2Flegal-and-freedom-information%2Fprivacy%2Fprivacy-policy&data=05%7C02%7CChambers.Hatcher.J%40fwc.gov.au%7C3e82e91239e7432051cf08dcfa398f92%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638660372370147148%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WHSKcFKUuK7lT1O0yw4r1ZM%2Bv9U83%2BqzdCN%2F%2Flb%2BbhI%3D&reserved=0

From: Emily Baxter <emily.baxter@kingstonreid.com>

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2024 6:24 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Steven Amendola <steven.amendola@kingstonreid.com>

Subject: Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards | C2019/5259 [KR-
PRODUCTION.FID56519]

Dear Associate

We refer to the above matter as it relates to the Horticulture Award 2020 and confirm
that we continue to act for the Australian Fresh Produce Alliance (APFA).

APFA seeks leave to file a short reply submission to the submissions filed by the AWU
and UWU on 25 October 2024 by 11 November 2024.

We are grateful for the Commission’s consideration of this request.
Yours faithfully
Emily Baxter

Partner
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X Kingston Reid acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and future
Traditional Custodians and Elders of this nation and the continuation of cultural,
spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

This email and any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete it and notify us. Kingston Reid is the registered
business name of Kingston Reid Pty Limited, ACN 634 832 965. Kingston Reid is a
corporation and not a partnership.



